
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

January 03, 2022 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  January 03, 2022 

  Page 2 of 3 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

January 03, 2022 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Call to Order 

ITEM  Closed Session - Personnel, Economic Development and Litigation (Reverse 

Mortgage Funding, LLC vs. Camden County) 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Pastor Tommy Berry, Shiloh Baptist Church 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. FY 2020-2021 Audit Presentation - Greg Adams 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 5. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  January 03, 2022 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

B. Interlocal Agreement - Soil & Water Technician 

C. SMWA Request - Ken Bowman 

ITEM 6. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. South Camden Fire Commission 

ITEM 7. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes - December 6, 2021 

B. School Budget Amendments 

C. Tax Collection Report 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

F. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

G. Community Services Block Grant 

ITEM 8. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 9. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

ITEM 11. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 12. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   FY 2020-2021 Audit Presentation - Greg Adams 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Greg Adams with Thompson, Price, Scott & Adams will present the FY 20-21 audit via Zoom or 

conference call.  The full audit is available for public inspection at the Camden County Finance 

Office. 

4.A

Packet Pg. 4



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   November Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: november20211220092911747 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  November Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

5.A

Packet Pg. 5



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 n

o
ve

m
b

er
20

21
12

20
09

29
11

74
7 

 (
31

88
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 n

o
ve

m
b

er
20

21
12

20
09

29
11

74
7 

 (
31

88
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 n

o
ve

m
b

er
20

21
12

20
09

29
11

74
7 

 (
31

88
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 n

o
ve

m
b

er
20

21
12

20
09

29
11

74
7 

 (
31

88
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 n

o
ve

m
b

er
20

21
12

20
09

29
11

74
7 

 (
31

88
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 n

o
ve

m
b

er
20

21
12

20
09

29
11

74
7 

 (
31

88
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 n

o
ve

m
b

er
20

21
12

20
09

29
11

74
7 

 (
31

88
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Interlocal Agreement - Soil & Water Technician 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary_Interocal Agreement Soil and 

Water (DOCX) 

Interlocal Agreement between Camden Co. and 

Pasquotank Co. - Soil and 

Water Technician - 

December 2021

 (DOCX) 

 

See attached agenda summary and recommendation. 

5.B

Packet Pg. 13



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

 

 

Meeting Date:   January 3, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, County Manager 

 

Item Title:  Interlocal Agreement_Soil and Water Technician 

 

Summary: 

 
The Pasquotank County Soil & Water Technician is retiring, which is currently a part-time position.  The 

attached proposal is an agreement to share the costs and time of the Camden County Soil and Water 

technician, Brian Lannon, with Pasquotank, and Brian has agreed to the arrangement.  Some of the 

terms of the agreement include: 

• Five (5) one-year terms, but either party can “get out” by giving notice 3 months before the end 

of the fiscal year;  

• Pasquotank County will pay half of the actual salary;  

• Current salary is approximately $48,000 and annual COLA and step increases are expected and 

will be included; 

• Existing Soil and Water funds will be used to pay for the agreement. 

 
Recommendation: 

 

The recommendation of the County Manager is to approve the Interlocal Agreement with Pasquotank 

County to share the services of the Camden County Soil & Water technician and authorize the Chairman 

to sign.   

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y_

In
te

ro
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

S
o

il 
an

d
 W

at
er

  (
31

85
 :

 In
te

rl
o

ca
l A

g
re

em
en

t 
- 

S
o

il 
&

 W
at

er
 T

ec
h

n
ic

ia
n

)



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA     

        INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

PASQUOTANK COUNTY  

 

 THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this the ______ day of ______________, 

202__, by and between CAMDEN COUNTY, a body politic and corporate existing under the 

laws of the State of North Carolina (hereinafter “CAMDEN”) and PASQUOTANK COUNTY, 

a body politic and corporate existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina (hereinafter 

called “PASQUOTANK”). 

WITNESSETH: 

 WHEREAS, Camden employs a full time Soil and Water Technician; and 

 WHEREAS, the parties desire to share the Soil and Water Technician on a 50/50 basis, 

provided Pasquotank pays one-half of the Soil and Water Technician’s actual salary;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements herein 

contained, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. Camden and Pasquotank shall share Camden’s Soil and Water Technician on a 50/50  

basis and Pasquotank shall share one-half of the technician’s actual salary 

(approximately $48,000). 

2. Soil and Water Technician shall begin working on a 50/50 basis effective January 1, 

2022 or as soon as this Agreement has been approved by both parties.   

3. For the remainder of the 2021/2022 fiscal year the cost of the Soil and Water 

Technician shall be pro-rated upon approval of this Agreement. 

4. Beginning July 1, 2022, this Agreement shall continue for four (4) one (1) year terms.  

The additional one (1) year terms shall automatically renew unless either party gives 

the other party at least three (3) months written notice prior to the end of any fiscal 

year (June 30). 

5. Annual cost of living and step increases shall be included in the Soil and Water 

Technician’s salary for future years. 

6. This Agreement may be amended with the written approval of both Camden and 

Pasquotank. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CAMDEN COUNTY and PASQUOTANK COUNTY, 

both pursuant to their respective governing bodies, have caused this Agreement to be executed 

and attested by their duly authorized officers and their official seals affixed, the day and year 

first above written. 

  

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
. a

n
d

 P
as

q
u

o
ta

n
k 

C
o

. -
 S

o
il 

an
d

 W
at

er
 T

ec
h

n
ic

ia
n

 -
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

1 
 (

31
85

 :
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l



       CAMDEN COUNTY 

       By:_________________________________ 

                                                          Ross B. Munro, Chairman 

              Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 

Karen M. Davis, Clerk to the Board 

(County Seal) 

       PASQUOTANK COUNTY  

 

By: ________________________________ 

       Lloyd E. Griffin, III, Chairman  

       Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST:       

_____________________________    

Lynn B. Scott, Clerk to the Board    

(County Seal)  

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget 

and Fiscal Control Act. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Pasquotank County Finance Officer 

 

      Date: _____________ Time: ___________ 
 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
. a

n
d

 P
as

q
u

o
ta

n
k 

C
o

. -
 S

o
il 

an
d

 W
at

er
 T

ec
h

n
ic

ia
n

 -
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

1 
 (

31
85

 :
 In

te
rl

o
ca

l



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.C 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   SMWA Request 

 

Attachments: AgendaSummary_SMWA Request(DOCX) 

 

Agenda summary and recommendation attached. 

5.C

Packet Pg. 17



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

 

 

Meeting Date:   January 3, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, County Manager 

 

Item Title:  SMWA Request 

 

Summary: 

 

Per the Capital Improvements Projects (CIP) list South Camden Water has plans to expand the capacity 

for producing water by adding a new well in the near future. By doing this it will help to serve additional 

customers and extend the life of the current plant and equipment.  The request from South Mills Water 

Association is for an additional 50K gallons per day to serve two (2) projects: Keeter Barn Road and 

Wharf’s Landing. Based on the current agreement South Camden Water is providing 150K gallons per 

day to SMWA. 

 

If this request is approved you need to be aware of the additional demand on the current wells, while 

also limiting the amount of new customers South Camden Water will be able to serve in the near future. 

Also, the two projects that are awaiting approval in the planning department to move forward need to 

check the application that water is available. Here is what we know: 

 

1. South Camden could possibly allocate the necessary gallons per day for the Keeter Barn Road 

project….approximately 15K GPD. 

2. The Wharf Landing project is questionable at this time until a decision is made to increase 

production at the South Camden Plant. 

 

In addition, the County must take into consideration the current growth within its water service area. As 

a reminder, the County has committed to building a new High School, Library, Camden Station, and 

other platted subdivisions.  

 

Recommendation: 

 

Approve an additional 15K gallons per day to SMWA with the understanding this water is allocated for 

the Keeter Barn Road project. 

 

Staff has met with the Keeter Barn Road developer and he needs water to move this project forward. As 

he points out, the only other alternative is to install individual wells for each property.  This is not the 

solution we need for the County when water and sewer are available.  

 

 

5.C.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
aS

u
m

m
ar

y_
S

M
W

A
 R

eq
u

es
t 

 (
31

84
 :

 S
M

W
A

 R
eq

u
es

t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   South Camden Fire Commission 

 

Attachments: Larry Glasscock_South Camden Fire Commission

 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  

It is the request of the South Camden Fire Commission that Larry Glasscock be appointed.   

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.A

Packet Pg. 19



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ar
ry

 G
la

ss
co

ck
_S

o
u

th
 C

am
d

en
 F

ir
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
31

91
 :

 S
o

u
th

 C
am

d
en

 F
ir

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - December 6, 2021 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_120621 (DOCX) 

 

7.A

Packet Pg. 21



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Organizational / Regular Meeting 

December 6, 2021; 8:30 AM 

Historic Courtroom - Camden, North Carolina 

 

MINUTES 

The annual Organizational / December Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held 

on December 6, 2021 in the Historic Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom White at 8:30 AM.  Also Present: Vice-Chairman Ross Munro, 

Commissioners Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak and Tiffney White.  Administrative Staff: County Attorney John 

Morrison, Clerk to the Board Karen Davis. 

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Joe Brock gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

The agenda was amended to add Opioid Litigation Settlement to New Business as Item 11.D. 

 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3.  Election of Chairman to the Board        

 

County Attorney John Morrison opened the floor for nominations for Chairman. 

 

Commissioner Randy Krainiak nominated Commissioner Ross Munro to serve as Board Chair.  With no additional 

nominations and with all commissioners voting aye, Commissioner Munro was elected to serve as Board Chair by 

acclamation. 

 

Outgoing Chairman Tom White expressed his appreciation to the Board for allowing him to serve as Chairman for 

the last three years. 

 

ITEM 4.  Election of Vice-Chairman to the Board        

 

Chairman Ross Munro opened the floor for nominations for Vice-Chair and nominated Commissioner Tiffney 

White as Vice Chair.  Commissioner Randy Krainiak nominated Commissioner Clayton Riggs. 

 

Tiffney White received four votes (Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Ross Munro and Tom White) and Clayton Riggs 

received one vote (Randy Krainiak), thereby electing Tiffney White to serve as Vice-Chair. 

 

ITEM 5.  Bond Approval           

 

Motion to approve the bonds with removal of ‘interim’ from the Finance Officer title. 

 
• Board of Commissioners - County of Camden  

• Finance Officer - County of Camden  

• Finance Officer - Camden Tourism Development Authority  

• Finance Officer - Courthouse/Shiloh Fire Commission  

• Finance Officer - South Mills Fire Commission  

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



• Finance Officer - Joyce Creek Drainage District  

• Finance Officer - South Camden Water & Sewer District  

• Register of Deeds - County of Camden  

• Sheriff - County of Camden  

• Tax Assessor & Collector - County of Camden  

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

 

ITEM 6.  2022 Board of Commissioners Meeting Schedule        

 

 
 

Motion to approve the 2022 Meeting Calendar as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

 

ITEM 7.  2022 State Holiday Schedule          

 

Chairman Ross Munro made a motion to approve the 2022 State Holiday Schedule with an amendment to add 

Juneteenth as a ‘59-minute rule’ holiday.   

RESULT: PASSED [4-1] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

NOES: Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 7.  Public Comments           

None. 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

 

Chairman Munro recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer 

District Board of Directors Meeting. 

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

New Business 

 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 
 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Commissioner Riggs requested a report on how long the county will be able to maintain 220,000 gallons of water 

usage. Mr. Jones to report on this in February. 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



Chairman Munro adjourned the South Camden & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners.   

 

ITEM 9.  Public Hearings            

 

A. Sandy Hook Rezoning – Amber Curling 

 

Motion to open public hearing for Sandy Hook Rezoning Request. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Ricky Lee Edwards has requested a map amendment for 4 parcels of approximately 4.5 acres from Village 

Commercial (VC) and 37 acres to Neighborhood Residential (SR).  All parcels are located off Sandy Hook Rd in the 

Shiloh Township.   

 

The neighborhood meeting was held on October 5, 2021.  On October 20, 2021 the Planning Board approved the 

rezoning request with a 4-0 vote. 

 

The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the CAMA Future Land Use Map.  The CAMA Future Land Use 

Maps has the majority of property identified as Crossroads Commercial. 

 

The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map which shows 

the current Village Commercial Zoning Parcels to be Community Core. 

   
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



  
 

There was a brief discussion in regard to reviewing other areas of the county that are in similar zoning situations.   

 

Public Comments 

Mr. Ricky Edwards, the applicant, addressed the Board.  He stated that it is his plan to place a home on the rear lot 

of the property, which would result in less density than the current zoning requirement.   

 

A.B. Burgess of South Sandy Hook Road addressed the Board in support of the rezoning.  Mr. Burgess requested 

that letters be sent to landowners when a rezoning is being considered.   

 

Gail Burgess of South Sandy Hook Road addressed the Board in support of the rezoning. Mrs. Burgess explained 

that much of the land has been in her family for generations and she supports the rezoning to residential use. 

 

Motion to close the public hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to add Sandy Hook Rezoning to the agenda. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion that the requested zoning change is inconsistent with 2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Maps 

that reflect allowing higher density residential development in targeted areas of the County.   The requested 

zoning change is inconsistent with the 2005 CAMA Future Land Use Plan which identifies the majority of the 

property as Crossroads Commercial. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to approve the Ordinance 2021-12-01 and Zoning Map Amendment UDO 2021-10-12 for the rezoning 

of the four parcels of property, approximately 4 acres total from Village Commercial (VC) to Neighborhood 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



Residential (NR); and to approve the resolution amending CAMA Future Land Use Map.  The requested 

zoning change is consistent with the current land use of the 4 parcels as well as the majority of the 

surrounding land uses. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-12-01 authorizing an amendment to the Coastal Area Management Agency 

Core Land Use Plan. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

   
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 
 

The Board requested that the additional properties in that area be considered at the February 2022 regular meeting. 

 

B. UDO Text Amendment – Amber Curling 

 

Motion to open the public hearing for a text amendment to update the Unified Development Ordinance. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

The proposed ordinance presents a text change to the Camden County Unified Development Ordinance 

(151.6.2.7.B.a.2).  The change is necessary to comply with state law. 

 

In January 2021, the General Assembly approved changes to the North Carolina General Statutes section 162A-213 

(a) (1) that modified when public utilities can collect capacity and tap fees.  The previous version allowed the 

collection of these fees at the time a subdivision was platted.  This placed the burden on the developer to pay the 

fees. The new version adopted January 1, 2021 states that the fees are not to be collected until the building permit is 

drawn.  The Planning Board voted unanimously to recommend approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



                               North Carolina General Statute §162A-213 

 
 

Public Comments – None. 

 

Motion to close the public hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to add the UDO Text Amendment to the agenda. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2021-12-02 for the following reasons: 

The proposed text amendment does not result from any events affecting land use and development patterns so it is 

neither consistent nor inconsistent with plan content; merely a legislative mandate to remain valid in the County’s 

exercise of authority to set such standards & specifications. 

The proposed amendment is supportive of the Plan’s purposes: 

• establish the legal foundation for zoning and subdivision changes  

• guide future land-use decisions  

• provide a legal foundation for future land-use related regulations 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 
 

 

ITEM 9. Old Business            

 

A. Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board  

 

Commissioner Tom White made a motion to approve the establishment of a Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals 

Board as presented with a 5-member board to be nominated by the Sheriff. 

 

Commissioner Riggs suggested a 3-member board be approved if enough people do not apply to have 5 members. 

 

Commissioner Tom White amended his motion to include that a 3-member board would be acceptable but 5 

members are preferred. 

 

Commissioner Krainiak suggested a 5-member board to allow for more diversity and fairness. 

 

Commissioner Tom White amended his motions as follows: 

 

Motion to approve the establishment of a Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board as presented with 3 or 5 

members – 5 members being preferable and professional members (such as veterinarians) do not have to be 

Camden residents in order serve on the board.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



   
 

   
 

ITEM 11.  New Business            

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 
 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 
 

30 Largest Unpaid - Real 

 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 

 
 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



30 Largest Unpaid – Personal  

 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 

 
 

Motion to approve the tax report as presented and commend Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson and her staff 

for a job well done for a consistently high rate of tax collections over several years.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

B. Resolution 2021-12-02 Supporting Individual Freedom Over Personal Vaccination Status 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 
 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-12-02 Supporting Individual Freedom Over Personal Vaccination Status. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

C. Agreement to Amend Restrictive Covenants (Camden Business Park) – John Morrison 

 

Mr. Morrison explained that initially the only occupancy in the development would be comprised of commercial 

structures.  However, it is requested that the restrictive covenants be amended so that the highway frontage and the 

county’s lot be for business use only, but the remainder interior lots would be residential use and have restrictive 

covenants exclusive to those lots.  The county would not incur any cost as a result of the amendment, nor would the 

amendment affect the proposed use of the county’s lot within the development.   

 

Due to a familial relationship with the developer, Commissioner Randy Krainiak requested to be recused from 

discussing or voting on this matter. 

 

Motion to recuse Commissioner Krainiak from any discussion or action on this item. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

RECUSED: Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to approve an agreement to amend the restrictive covenants for the Camden Business Park as 

presented by the County Attorney and authorize him to execute amendment documents on the County’s 

behalf. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White 

RECUSED: Randy Krainiak 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



D. Opioid Litigation Settlement – John Morrison 

 

County Attorney John Morrison gave a brief history of the origination of the Class Action Opioid Litigation of 

which Camden was a part.  As a result of the litigation, Camden County is entitled to a payout of $400,000 over 18 

years and under the state MOA their uses are restricted as detailed in the MOA.  Based on the 85% allocation to 

North Carolina counties, the allocation for Camden County of 0.00073036400412663 and assuming 100 percent 

participation in the state, but not including the cost of fees for NC local counsel and an estimate of the total payout is 

excess of $400,000 paid over 18 years.   During the relevant period, Camden County had three opioid deaths.   

 

Motion to consent to the opioid litigation settlement and authorize the County Attorney to execute all 

necessary documents in regard to the settlement. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 12.  Board Appointments          

 

A. South Camden Fire Commission 

 

Motion to approve the reappointment of George Tarkington to the South Camden Fire Commission. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

B. Advisory Board Commissioner Appointments 

 

Chairman Ross Munro made no changes to existing Advisory Board Commissioner appointments.   

 

 
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



ITEM 13.  Consent Agenda          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – November 1, 2021 

 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

   
 

   
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



   
 

C. School Budget Amendments 

 

 
 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 
 

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

F. Tax Collection Report 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 
 

 

G. Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

H. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 
 

I. Recycling & Disposal Contract Renewal  

 

   
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



   
 

   
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 
 

J. JCPC Contractor Agreement 

 

   
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



   
 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 14.  County Manager’s Report          

 

Chairman Ross Munro read the County Manager’s Report in his absence. 

 

• Mid-Year Budget Reviews conducted with Department Heads. Every department is within its budget for 

the first six months of the fiscal year.  Great work by everyone. 

• COVID Booster Vaccine – December 15th, 9:00 AM at the Camden Library 

• Staff Christmas Luncheon – Friday, December 17th 

• County Offices closed December 23rd, 24th, 27th and 31st 

• Next BOC Meeting – January 3, 2022 

• Merry Christmas and Happy Near Year! 

 

 

ITEM 15. Commissioners’ Reports           

 

None. 

 

 

ITEM 16.  Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies      

Provided for information only: 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

 

ITEM 17. Other Matters           

None. 

 

ITEM 18.  Adjourn           

There being no further matters for discussion, Chairman Munro called for a motion to adjourn. 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



Motion to adjourn. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Chairman Munro adjourned the meeting at 9:32 AM. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

            

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
06

21
  (

31
86

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
D

ec
em

b
er

 6
, 2

02
1)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.B 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

7.B

Packet Pg. 47



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
80

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
80

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
80

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
80

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
80

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
80

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

31
80

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.C 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

7.C

Packet Pg. 55



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

31
82

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.D 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV Monthly Report renewals February 22 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report February, 22 Renewals Due 3/15/22 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.D

Packet Pg. 57



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 r

en
ew

al
s 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
22

  (
31

77
 :

 D
M

V
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.E 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 NOVEMBER 21

 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 November, 21 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.E

Packet Pg. 59



7.E.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 R

E
F

U
N

D
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
10

0.
00

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
1 

 (
31

76
 :

 V
eh

ic
le

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.F 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

7.F

Packet Pg. 61



7.F.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
31

81
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.G 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Community Services Block Grant 

 

Attachments: CSBG FY 2022-23 Application for Funding - PART I

 (PDF) 

CSBG FY 2022-23 CSBG Application for Funding - 

PART II (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

The North Carolina Administrative Code requires that each CSBG grant recipient submit its 

Community Anti-Poverty Plan (grant application) to each County Commissioner that it serves. 

Recommendation: 

Review the plan and provide any comments regarding the plan to the Clerk for submittal to the 

Office of Economic Opportunity.   

7.G

Packet Pg. 63



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 I 
 (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



7.G.b

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

23
 C

S
B

G
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 P
A

R
T

 II
  (

31
83

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

10.A

Packet Pg. 144



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
31

79
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
31

79
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.B 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 11/21 

 

Attachments: 21-11 (DOCX) 

 

10.B

Packet Pg. 147



Camden County Public Library 

November 2021 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 819 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 2,941 

Computer/ Wireless Use 182/177 

Questions Answered 247 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 3/43 

Adult Programs/Attendance 1/8 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 5/69 

Days/Hours Open 19/154 

# Items in Collection 20,026 

Library Card Holders 2,864 

Curbside Pickups 0 
 

 

Comparison by Year 

2019-2021 

  
           

 

 

 

1599

141

819

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2019 NOV 2020 NOV 2021 NOV

Attendance

3116

1536

2941

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

2019 NOV 2020 NOV 2021 NOV

Circulation

10.B.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

1-
11

  (
31

87
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	Closed Session - Personnel, Economic Development and Litigation (Reverse Mortgage Funding, LLC vs. Camden County)
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Tommy Berry, Shiloh Baptist Church

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Public Comments
	4. Presentations
	A. 3190 : FY 2020-2021 Audit Presentation - Greg Adams
	Printout: 3190 : FY 2020-2021 Audit Presentation - Greg Adams


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	5. New Business
	A. 3188 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	Printout: 3188 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	a. november20211220092911747

	B. 3185 : Interlocal Agreement - Soil & Water Technician
	Printout: 3185 : Interlocal Agreement - Soil & Water Technician
	a. Agenda Summary_Interocal Agreement Soil and Water
	b. Interlocal Agreement between Camden Co. and Pasquotank Co. - Soil and Water Technician - December 2021

	C. 3184 : SMWA Request
	Printout: 3184 : SMWA Request
	a. AgendaSummary_SMWA Request


	6. Board Appointments
	A. 3191 : South Camden Fire Commission
	Printout: 3191 : South Camden Fire Commission
	a. Larry Glasscock_South Camden Fire Commission


	7. Consent Agenda
	A. 3186 : BOC Meeting Minutes - December 6, 2021
	Printout: 3186 : BOC Meeting Minutes - December 6, 2021
	a. bocminutes_120621

	B. 3180 : School Budget Amendments
	Printout: 3180 : School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	C. 3182 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 3182 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	D. 3177 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 3177 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV Monthly Report renewals February 22

	E. 3176 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 3176 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 NOVEMBER 21

	F. 3181 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 3181 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	G. 3183 : Community Services Block Grant
	Printout: 3183 : Community Services Block Grant
	a. CSBG FY 2022-23 Application for Funding - PART I
	b. CSBG FY 2022-23 CSBG Application for Funding - PART II


	8. County Manager's Report
	9. Commissioners' Reports
	10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. 3179 : Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: 3179 : Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. 3187 : Library Report
	Printout: 3187 : Library Report
	a. 21-11


	11. Other Matters
	12. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.A · 3190 : FY 2020-2021 Audit Presentation - Greg Adams
	5.A · 3188 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	5.A.a · november20211220092911747

	5.B · 3185 : Interlocal Agreement - Soil & Water Technician
	5.B.a · Agenda Summary_Interocal Agreement Soil and Water
	5.B.b · Interlocal Agreement between Camden Co. and Pasquotank Co. - Soil and Water Technician - December 2021

	5.C · 3184 : SMWA Request
	5.C.a · AgendaSummary_SMWA Request

	6.A · 3191 : South Camden Fire Commission
	6.A.a · Larry Glasscock_South Camden Fire Commission

	7.A · 3186 : BOC Meeting Minutes - December 6, 2021
	7.A.a · bocminutes_120621

	7.B · 3180 : School Budget Amendments
	7.B.a · School Budget Amendments

	7.C · 3182 : Tax Collection Report
	7.C.a · Tax Collection Report

	7.D · 3177 : DMV Monthly Report
	7.D.a · DMV Monthly Report renewals February 22

	7.E · 3176 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	7.E.a · VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 NOVEMBER 21

	7.F · 3181 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	7.F.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	7.G · 3183 : Community Services Block Grant
	7.G.a · CSBG FY 2022-23 Application for Funding - PART I
	7.G.b · CSBG FY 2022-23 CSBG Application for Funding - PART II

	10.A · 3179 : Register of Deeds Report
	10.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	10.B · 3187 : Library Report
	10.B.a · 21-11



